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TO: Mayor Balducci and City Councilmembers
FROM: Brad Miyake, Acting City Manager
Ann McCreery, Organizational Development, City Manager’s Office
DATE: February 18, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on the One City Initiative

BACKGROUND

The One City program was established in 2007 with a goal of supporting an ongoing
commitment to being a high-performance organization. One City teams work closely with the
City Manager and Leadership Team to enhance and maintain a culture of customer service and
continuous improvement through themes of collaboration, innovation, and focus on the future.

Members of the One City team will be providing details on the history, goals, and achievements
of this initiative. The outcomes of One City have influenced work in each line of business at the
City, and it is our intent that what is shared tonight will provide context for future briefings from
departments and programs.

Attached is a one page handout that is used to capture key concepts of One City, and will be the
focus of the presentation. The three key areas of One City are centered on the handout, and
reflect the organization’s commitment to:

e Working collaboratively with internal and external stakeholders;

e Using innovation to challenge the status quo and solve problems;

e Keeping a future focus on organizational issues and demands from our customers and
partners.

One City has influenced the effectiveness and efficiency of the city's work by bringing process
improvement and performance metrics to the city. These in turn have helped to shape initiatives
such as Budget One, paperless permitting, and other efforts that we will share in our
presentation.

Our customer and employee survey measures demonstrate that we are making progress in
breaking down silos to create cross-departmental partnerships, sharing leadership, strengthening
our management and communication, and pushing decision making to the most appropriate level
in the organization to ensure that our employees are empowered to solve problems creatively
with our citizens. These efforts have led to improved employee engagement and satisfaction,
which in turn help to maintain our customer satisfaction at the very highest levels.
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